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Garner, Shelley

From: +Windsor Framework Committee Public Email
Subject: FW: Coordinated return DSC/02/2025: Published EU Regulation - Construction 

Product Regulation (EU) 2024/3110 

 
From: TEO Democratic Scrutiny Committee <DSCRequests@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>  
Sent: 07 January 2025 17:11 
To: +Windsor Framework Committee Public Email <WindsorFramework.Committee@niassembly.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Coordinated return DSC/02/2025: Published EU Regulation - Construction Product Regulation (EU) 
2024/3110  
 
Good evening Marie,  
 
Please see below response from DfI when we asked for clarification on this:  
 

“DfI is a construcƟon client and specifier of typical, extensively used construcƟon 
products.  In our specificaƟons, generic terms are used, so that they are applicable as 
widely as possible. The new RegulaƟon is not expected to have a significantly bearing on 
the availability or performance of products regularly specified by DfI. DfI does not have 
any experƟse, lead role or funcƟon in the implementaƟon or enforcement of this new 
RegulaƟon”.  
 
If we receive a response from DoF I will forward as soon as possible.  
 
Kind Regards,  
 


